



Moshe Faerman

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Details

Beer Sheba

054-6575177

Moshe991@gmail.com

DATE OF BIRTH

14.01.1993

Links

[Linkedin](#)

Skills

Leadership

Communication Skills

Autodidact & Fast-Learner

Data Analysis

Strategic Planning

Languages

Hebrew

English

russian

About me

B.sc Software Engineering , self-taught programming languages, development environments and operating systems. High analytical and technical skills, desire to learn and develop. Experience working with Agile/SCRUM methodologies. Knowledge with Linux operating system and SQL, Good understanding of networks.

- One year experience automation including developing, maintaining and executing tests

In search of a challenging and working environment, High motivated to grow. Searching for a Full-Time Job.

Work experience & Military Service

Electronic technician, Israeli Air Force

2011 – 2014

experience in a Help Desk Support.

Head Of Team , Israeli Air Force

2014 – 2016

o Commanding up to 30 soldiers, composed of 3 multidisciplinary teams

o Answering and troubleshooting electrical equipment and wiring malfunctions

Computer Science Guide, Biet-Yatziv

2016 – PRESENT

Guiding school students at science classes and programing lessons of development.

Education

B.sc, Sami Shamoon College of Engineering, Beer Sheva

2016 – 2020

A software engineering student , with Cyber-security and information retrieval orientation.

Final year research project: in the field of Fractography and image processing of material fatigue. In collaboration of Air Force.

Master, Sami Shamoon College of Engineering

2020 – PRESENT

Currtently a Master's degree student of Software enginreeing.

expected graduation 2022

Courses

CompTIA A+ CompTIA Security+

Tech Skills

C, C++, Java , HTML, CSS, JavaScript, python